Tracz Malox

]
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:44 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

[ ¢

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-8397641-1869851
Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Drew Wallace

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $149.94

Approved items

BE Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals)
$24.99 | Qty 6

Your Account Amazon.com Help



Iracy Maloy

I ]
From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 10:37 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your Amazon.com order of "6" x Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt....

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E £ Your Account Amazon.com

Order submitted for approval
Order #113-8397641-1869851

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order has been approved by your business. Your
order details are indicated below. The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice. If you
would like to view the status of your order or make any changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Your estimated delivery date is: Your order will be sent to:
September 29- Drew Wallace
Friday, October 1 (depending on approval) AUBURN, IN
g - United States
Your shipping speed:
= tandard Shipping
Order Details
Order Details
Order #113-8397641-1869851
Placed on today, September 20
x] 4 6 x Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour $24.99
: Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals)

Electronics
Sold by Ace Comp Solutions
Condition: New

Order Total: $149.94



9/17/21, 9:49 AM Amazon.com: Power-Sonic PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable SLA Battery (F2 Terminals) : Everything Else
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Al Sell Best Sel Prin of ¢ Releas s Deals Pharmacy Books AMU + Audible 3 meses gratis
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Sponsored

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

PS-1290 12 Volt 9 Amp
Hour Rechargeable SLA

Weize 12V SAH
Rechargeable SLA Battery

ML9-12 - 12V 9 Ah
Rechargeable SLA

Battery - PACK OF 2 Battery - Mighty Max for Razor e200 / e200s /
176 Battery Brand Product e225 / e300,APC UPS
$4599 5,573 1,287
$229 $3999%420.00/Count)
Health & Household > Household Supplies » Household Batteries » 12V
Power-Sonic PS-1290 $24.99
12 VOlt 9 Amp Hour FREE delivery: Sep 28 - 30
Rechargeable SLA

e

Roll over image to zoom in

Battery (F2 Terminals)

Brand: Power Sonic
492 ratings
| 57 answered questions

List Price: $26:82 Details
Price: $24.99
You Save: $1.83 (7%)

Get $50 off instantly: Pay $0.00

$24:99 upon approval for the
Amazon Rewards Visa Card. No
annual fee.

Item Package Quantity: 1

Number of 1 12V batteries
Batteries required. (included)

Brand Power Sonic

Battery Cell Lead Acid
Composition

Unit Count 1 Count
Voltage 12 Volts

About this item

Fastest delivery: Sep 27 - 29

Select delivery location

In stock.
Usually ships wlthl? f.to 4 days.

Qty: 34— (ﬂ ]’é N é'
AddtoCart
L Buy Now

i Secure transaction

Ships from Ace Comp Solutions
Sold by Ace Comp Solutions
Return policy: Refund or
replacement available

1-Click ordering is not available for
this item.

| Add to List

New (7) from

* The Power-Sonic PS-1290is a 12 $24.99 & FREE Shipping
Volt 9 Amp Hour Rechargeable
Sealed Lead Acid Battery featuring Share

F2 Terminals.

e For use in Fire Alarm Systems,
Burglar Alarm Systems and Access
Control Systems

e Absorbent Glass Mat (AGM)

Other Sellers on Amazon

$2499 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

technology for superior Sold by: Ace Comp Solutions
performance

e Valve regulated, spill proof $26.99 Add to Cart
construction allows safe operation & FREE Shipping

in any position

https://www.amazon.com/Power-Sonic-PS-1290-Rechargeable-Battery-Terminals/dp/B08 THV4KW2

Sold by: Atlantic Battery Systems

Add to Cart
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